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PROBATION DEPARTMENT

9150 EAST IMPERIAL HIGHWAY — DOWNEY, CALIFORNIA 90242
(562) 940-2728

TERRI L. McDONALD
Chief Probation Officer

May 18, 2017

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE - REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) #6401704 TO
PROVIDE AS NEEDED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER SERVICES

This is Addendum One - Request for Proposals for As Needed Sign Language
Interpreter (RFP #6401704), which was released on April 27, 2017. This Addendum
contains responses to written questions that were submitted prior to the May 5, 2017,
12:00 p.m., PT deadline. This Addendum is posted on the following websites:

Los Angeles County “"Doing Business with Us™
http://camisvr.co.la.ca.us/lacobids/BidLookUp/BidOpenStart.asp

Los Angeles County Probation:
http://probation.lacounty.goviwps/portal/probation/work

Proposals are due on Friday, June 2, 2017 12:00 p.m., (Pacific Time). No late
proposals will be accepted. We look forward to receiving your proposal.

Sincergly,

Tasha Howard, Director
Contracts & Grants Management Division

Rebuild Lives and Provide for Healthier and Safer Communities



AS NEEDED SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETER SERVICES

RFP #6401704
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question | Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?
(like,from India or Canada)

Answer | Proposer must have an administrative business office located within or
adjacent the County of Los Angeles. The address to the administrative
business office must be included in the proposal.

Question | Whether we need to come over there for meetings?

Answer | Please re-state this questions.

Question | Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?  (like, from
India or Canada)

Answer | No

Question | Can we submit the proposais via email?

Answer | No

Question | Approximately how many hours during the week and on the weekends
do you estimate you will be in need of a sign language interpreter during
the 11pm to 6am hours?

Answer | The number of hours a Sign Language Interpreter is needed during the

week and weekends various and it is based on need.




